

COMMISSIONERS:
GABRIELLA PASSIDOMO SMITH, CHAIRMAN
GARY F. CLARK
MIKE LA ROSA
BOBBY PAYNE
ANA ORTEGA

STATE OF FLORIDA



ADRIA E. HARPER
GENERAL COUNSEL
(850) 413-6199

Public Service Commission

June 26, 2026

Floyd R. Self
Berger Singerman LLP
313 North Monroe Street, Suite 301
Tallahassee, FL 32301
fself@bergersingerman.com

STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST
Via e-mail

Michael Smith
Coastal Connect Services, LLC
2001 Ross Ave., Ste. 2100
Dallas, TX 75201
info@coastalconnectpipeline.com

Re: Docket No. 20260094-GU - Petition for Approval of Natural Gas Pipeline Transmission Tariff by Coastal Connect Services, LLC.

Dear Mr. Self and Mr. Smith:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Coastal Connect Services, LLC (CCS) provide responses to the following data requests:

1. Why does CCS believe it qualifies as a natural gas transmission company under Section 368.103(4), Florida Statutes?
2. Does CCS have a natural gas operator license/operator ID? If not yet, when will that be acquired?
3. Why does CCS believe the Transportation Agreement with SpaceX needs Commission approval? (SpaceX is not regulated by the Commission and issues such as ratepayer protections, regulated rates, etc. are not at issue here). What are the specific rules, statutes, or precedent that require or authorize the Commission to approve such an agreement?
4. Is SpaceX currently being served by a local distribution company (LDC)? If yes, which one?
5. How does SpaceX currently receive its natural gas shipments?

6. Has SpaceX issued a request for proposal for the construction of a new transmission pipeline? If not, please explain why not.
7. Are SpaceX and CCS affiliates? Please describe the level of control/ownership as well as outline any intermediary holding companies.
8. Will the pipeline interconnect with an interstate pipeline (which one and where)?
9. Where on the pipeline will the meter be?
10. Will the pipeline interconnect with the distribution system of an LDC?
11. What is the length of the proposed pipeline?
12. What size and type of pipe will be used in the proposed pipeline?
13. What will the operating pressure of the proposed pipeline be?
14. What is the projected in-service date of the proposed pipeline?
15. Paragraph 8 of the petition states that CCS's capacity, at present, is fully obligated. If CCS would have excess capacity in the future, would CCS make it available to other natural gas users?
16. Paragraph 10 refers to an existing pipeline to Cape Canaveral. Has SpaceX contacted that pipeline about expansion to be able to serve SpaceX? Who owns that existing pipeline? Describe the reasons why SpaceX elected to contract with CCS instead, including but not limited to any cost differentials.
17. What other companies did SpaceX contact regarding pipeline expansion to fulfill its needs? Describe the reasons why SpaceX declined to contract with those companies, including but not limited to any cost differentials.
18. Referring to paragraph 13 of the petition, has SpaceX contacted other natural gas providers to determine the benefits to them of the new pipeline, prior to contracting with CCS to construct a new transmission pipeline?
19. Does CCS believe that disputes between it and SpaceX would come before the Commission? What are the specific rules, statutes, or precedent that would require or authorize the Commission to resolve such disputes?

Please file all responses electronically no later than July, 10, 2026, through the Commission's website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk's Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form. In addition, please e-mail the filed response to discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us.

Floyd R. Self
Page 3
June 26, 2026

Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6212 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Carlos Marquez

Carlos M. Marquez II, Esq.
Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
Fla. Bar No. 0125429
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Telephone: (850) 413-6212
Primary E-mail: CMarquez@psc.state.fl.us
Secondary E-mail: discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us

cc: Office of Commission Clerk